CRYPTONAIRE WEEKLY CRYPTO INVESTMENT JOURNAL

BITCOIN TO REACH \$250,000 BY 2022?

CHILLE INTO

ETH, EOS, AND TRX USERS WILL BE ABLE TO INTERACT THANKS TO LOOM NETWORK

CISCO EXPECTS \$10BIL BLOCKCHAIN MARKET BY 2021, 10% OF WORLD GDP STORED ON-CHAIN BY 2027

SINGAPORE'S BLOCKCHAIN ACCELERATOR TRIBE PARTNERS WITH BMW GROUP ASIA, INTEL, AND NIELSEN

CRYPTO EXPERTISE EXPLODING

PRO

8 USEFUL BROWSER EXTENSIONS FOR GRYPTOCURRENCY USERS

TOT



VI (V ()



CONTENTS

WEEKLY CRYPTOCURRENCY MARKET ANALYSIS	.3
TOP 10 COINS	6
Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)	6
Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)	6
Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation	7
CRYPTO TRADE OPPORTUNITIES	8
PLATINUM GENERATION X	.17
ADVANCEMENTS IN THE CRYPTOCURRENCY WORLD	.18
China Favors Tron and EOS in New Crypto Ranking but Downgrades Bitcoin	18
Bitcoin Basher Agustin Carstens Rails Against Central Bank Crypto Projects	19
Bitcoin (BTC) Can Surmount \$8 Trillion Gold, Argues Crypto Billionaire	20
Singapore's Blockchain Accelerator Tribe Partners With BMW Group Asia, Intel and Nielsen	.21
Cisco Expects \$10 Billion Blockchain Market by 2021, 10% of World GDP Stored On-Chain by 2027	22
UPS Targets B2B Sales With New Blockchain E-Commerce Platform	.23
8 Useful Browser Extensions for Cryptocurrency Users	.24
Bitcoin Expertise 'Exploding' Among Insurance Professionals in 2019: Study	25
Ethereum (ETH), EOS, and Tron (TRX) Users Will Be Able to Interact With Each Other Thanks to Loom Network	26
Vietnam on the Verge of Opening First Fully Authorized Crypto Exchange with Linh Thanh, KRONN.	.27
PLATINUM COIN INFORMATION	29
RightMesh	.29
Project Details	29
Roadmap	32
The Team	34



Weekly Cryptocurrency Market Analysis

Hello crypto traders welcome to this week's edition of Cryptonaire Weekly. The overall cryptocurrency Market Cap stands at \$137.5 Billion. Bitcoin price currently around \$3955 and ether price is currently at \$135. The current market cap for bitcoin is \$69.5 Billion and for altcoins the current market cap is \$68 Billion.

Bitcoin	50.72%
Ethereum	10.34%
Bitcoin Cash	2.05%
Litecoin	2.63%
Ripple	9.18%
Dash	0.57%
NEM	0.33%
Monero	0.63%
ΙΟΤΑ	0.60%
NEO	0.42%
Other	22.55%

Percentage of Total Market Capitalization (Dominance)

During a meeting with the president of Argentina, American venture capital investor Tim Draper spoke about the potential of blockchain and cryptocurrencies. He also urged the president to legalize Bitcoin to help the nation emerge out of the economic crisis. Later, during an interview, Draper said that he expects Bitcoin to reach \$250,000 by 2022 and 2023. If crypto becomes easy to use, he expects people to ditch fiat and opt for Bitcoin.

But for now, companies are finding it difficult to use cryptos as a mode of payment. The latest to ditch cryptos is Amazon-owned streaming service Twitch. The company has not mentioned any specific reason for the decision.



The crypto markets are eagerly awaiting the launch of institutional trading platform Bakkt. Its launch is expected to attract large investors whose involvement is needed to propel markets to the next level. Without even starting operations, investors are already valuing it at \$740 million. This is likely to increase further if it can generate large volumes. However, some investors doubt whether it can live up to its expectations and earn enough to justify its valuations.

Popular stablecoin Tether recently changed its previous claim that every token in circulation is "100 percent Backed" with fiat currency. It now states that each token is backed by "traditional currency and cash equivalents and, from time to time, may include other assets and receivables from loans made by Tether to third parties, which may include affiliated entities." This has raised a red flag as Tether has not offered itself for a third-party audit.







Price S0.30181801 Wolume (24hr) Wol/MCap 5.65%

Market Cap Total Cap Circulating Total Supply \$12,587,792,346 230,179,286,171 3 41,706,564,590 39,991,667,586





Top 10 Coins

Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)

#	¥ Name		e Symbol		Price	% 7d
1	0	Coni	CONI	\$1,685,994	\$0.043027	210.21%
2	ŵ	CyberVein	CVT	\$1,108,304	\$0.020930	194.67%
3	$\overline{\otimes}$	Everex	EVX	\$108,305,301	\$0.837396	170.06%
4	٢	ShineChain	SHE	\$850,502	\$0.003090	167.67%
5		Knekted	KNT	\$93,964	\$0.000466	149.44%
6	1	BitMax Token	BTMX	\$33,526,358	\$0.168669	143.69%
7	Ke	Karatgold Coin	KBC	\$3,009,989	\$0.071456	121.17%
8	9	UnlimitedIP	UIP	\$661,241	\$0.008074	116.91%
9	v	V Systems	VSYS	\$1,279,264	\$0.078742	116.61%
10		Maximine Coin	MXM	\$27,302,440	\$0.097332	116.24%

Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)

Nar	ne	Symbol	Added	🔻 Market Cap	Price	Circulating Supply	Volume (24h)	% 24h
	STEM CELL COIN	SCC	25 days ago	\$17,777,504	\$0.055441	320,658,118 *	\$252,090	-0.13%
•	Fetch	FET	24 days ago	\$15,888,538	\$0.194850	81,542,294 *	\$23,121,858	-5.74%
	NEXT	NET	15 days ago	\$13,611,926	\$1.13	12,088,194 *	\$2,495,797	2.20%
0	ONOToken	ONOT	19 days ago	\$4,345,890	\$0.000307	14,160,840,082 *	\$732,080	-3.61%
**	eXPerience Chain	XPC	29 days ago	\$2,942,890	\$0.000032	91,090,814,961	\$21,001	8.59%
0	AIDUS TOKEN	AID	19 days ago	\$1,503,823	\$0.009399	160,000,000 *	\$30,134	-3.67%
8	Alphaslot	SLOT	18 days ago	\$1,421,630	\$0.380783	3,733,436 *	\$113,777	-1.22%
2	Serve	SERV	28 days ago	\$1,220,854	\$0.067155	18,179,691 *	\$115,716	-7.75%
•	Maincoin	MNC	22 days ago	\$1,124,736	\$0.012317	91,316,941 *	\$50,604	-2.31%
٢	SafeCoin	SAFE	8 days ago	\$1,118,520	\$0.040329	27,735,063 *	\$3,368	-7.34%



Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation

#	Name	Market Cap	Price	Volume (24h)	Circulating Supply	Change (24h)	Price Graph (7d)
1	Ø Bitcoin	\$69,578,732,686	\$3,950.96	\$10,240,301,475	17,610,600 BTC	-1.98%	mun
2	+ Ethereum	\$14,179,173,954	\$134.54	\$4,530,088,198	105,392,983 ETH	-2.05%	mont
3	X XRP	\$12,583,812,533	\$0.301723	\$751,338,853	41,706,564,590 XRP *	-2.19%	many
4	() Litecoin	\$3,592,630,400	\$58.85	\$2,004,561,406	61,051,086 LTC	-2.32%	vin
5	♦ EOS	\$3,306,519,552	\$3.65	\$1,673,061,411	906,245,118 EOS *	-0.66%	mm
6	10) Bitcoin Cash	\$2,797,116,875	\$158.09	\$491,942,320	17,693,163 BCH	-4.80% -	mon
7	💠 Binance Coin	\$2,302,204,096	\$16.31	\$158,658,417	141,175,490 BNB *	-3.65%	m
8	1 Tether	\$2,033,141,214	\$1.01	\$8,948,294,972	2,020,708,392 USDT *	-0.29%	mun
9	₿ Stellar	\$1,944,708,467	\$0.101149	\$215,638,857	19,226,125,792 XLM *	-4.04%	m
10	* Cardano	\$1,534,052,424	\$0.059168	\$77,880,429	25,927,070,538 ADA	-2.13%	m



Crypto Trade Opportunities

BITCOIN - BTC/USD

Bitcoin (BTC) has been trading close to \$4,000 for the past few days. This small range trading is unlikely to continue for long. We anticipate a large range move within the next few days.



HITBTC:BTCUSDT, 1D 3974.78 V -13.68 (-0.34%) O:3988.50 H:4000.99 L:3958.50 C:3974.78

If the range expands to the upside, the BTC/USD pair can rally to \$4,255. This is a major resistance, above which the pair will complete a double bottom pattern, that has a minimum target objective of \$5,273.91.

However, if the range expands to the downside, the digital currency can fall to the 50-day SMA. If this support also gives way, the next support to watch on the downside is \$3,355.

The 20-day EMA is flattening out and the RSI is just above the center, which points to a consolidation in the near term. Traders can retain the stop loss on the long positions at \$3,550. As the bulls failed to scale above the psychological barrier of \$4,000, we will trail the stops higher within the next few days.

ETHEREUM - ETH/USD

Ethereum (ETH) has broken down of the 20-day EMA and the uptrend line. Its next support is at the 50-day SMA below which a fall to \$125.88 is probable. If this support also breaks, the digital currency will lose momentum. Therefore, traders can retain the stop loss on the remaining long positions at \$125.





Contrary to our expectation, if the price finds support at the 50-day SMA and reverses direction, it will again try to break out of \$144.78. If successful, the ETH/USD pair can rise to \$167.32.

However, the 20-day EMA has flattened out and the RSI has also dipped below 50, which points to a consolidation.

RIPPLE - XRP/USD

Ripple (XRP) has broken down of the uptrend line and has moved away from the moving averages. This shows that the bears have the upper hand. A break below \$0.30 can drag the price to \$0.29 and below it to \$0.27795. This is a critical support that has held since December of last year. A breakdown of this can result in a retest of the yearly low.



BITSTAMP:XRPUSD, 1D 0.30191 V -0.00409 (-1.34%) O:0.30585 H:0.30620 L:0.30047 C:0.30191

Contrary to our expectation, if the XRP/USD pair rebounds from the current levels or from one of the supports on the downside, it will again try to rise above the overhead resistance of \$0.33108. We anticipate a strong move if the price sustains above the resistance line of the descending channel. For now, traders can keep the stop loss on the long positions below \$0.27795.



LITECOIN - LTC /USD

Litecoin (LTC) continues to face selling close to the resistance line. On the downside, the bulls are providing support at the 20-day EMA. The RSI is still showing a negative divergence, which is a red signal. A breakdown of the 20-day EMA and the uptrend line of the developing wedge will increase the probability of a fall to the 50-day SMA. Therefore, traders can trail the stop loss on the entire remaining long positions to \$55.



HITBTC:LTCUSDT, 1D 59.1492 V -0.6681 (-1.12%) 0:59.8095 H:60.6328 L:58.3034 C:59.1492

However, if the LTC/USD pair rebounds from the 20-day EMA, it will again try to breakout of the resistance line and rally to its next target objective of \$69.2790. Both the moving averages are sloping up, which shows that the bulls still have the upper hand. We expect a decisive move within the next few days.

EOS - EOS /USD

The bulls are struggling to hold the 20-day EMA. A failure to bounce off this level increases the probability of a breakdown and a fall to the 50-day SMA, which might hold. With the 20-day EMA flattening out and the RSI close to 50, EOS is likely to become range bound for a few days.



BITFINEX:EOSUSD, 1D 3.6640 V -0.0147 (-0.4%) 0:3.6788 H:3.7389 L:3.6198 C:3.6640



If the bears sink the EOS/USD pair below the 50-day SMA, it can fall to \$3.1534. This is the final support, below which the trend will turn negative. Therefore, traders can protect their remaining long positions with stops at \$3.10.

On the other hand, if the pair bounces off the current levels or the 50-day SMA it will again try to break out of \$3.8723. If this level is scaled, the next target to watch on the upside is \$4.4930.

BITCOIN CASH - BCH/USD

Bitcoin Cash (BCH) has risen to the overhead resistance of \$163.89 where it is facing some resistance. However, both the moving averages are sloping up and the RSI is close to the overbought zone, which shows that the bulls are in the driver's seat.



A breakout of \$163.89 is likely to attract buyers, pushing the price to the next overhead resistance of \$175 and above it to \$220. The BCH/USD pair has a history of vertical rallies, hence, traders can hold the long positions with the stops at \$140.

Our bullish view will be invalidated if the digital currency turns down from the current level and plunges below the 20-day EMA. In such a case, the pair might become range bound for a few more days.

BINANCE COIN - BNB/USD

Binance Coin (BNB) soared above the overhead resistance of \$16.6442826 and reached very close to our target objective of \$18 on March 24. We anticipate a strong resistance at \$18. Therefore, we suggest traders book profits above \$17, keeping only about 25 percent of the original long position open to ride any move higher. This can be held with a stop loss of \$15.





If the bulls scale above \$18, a rally to the lifetime highs of \$26.4732350 is probable. This will make the BNB/USD pair one of the first cryptocurrencies to make a new high, which is a positive sign.

However, if the bears defend the \$18 level, the price might correct to the 20-day EMA. If this support breaks, a fall to the 50-day SMA is probable. The trend will turn in favor of the bears if the pair sustains below the 50-day SMA

STELLAR - XLM/USD

After trying to hold the 20-day EMA for the past four days, Stellar (XLM) has broken down of it. This is a bearish sign because this shows a lack of buying at the strong support of the 20-day EMA.



BITTREX:XLMUSD, 1D 0.10312781 V -0.00263563 (-2.49%) O:0.10572302 H:0.10651237 L:0.10220400 C:0.10312781

If the price sustains below the 20-day EMA, the XLM/USD pair can plunge to the 50-day SMA. The uptrend line is just below this support. If the pair breaks below these supports, it can retest the lows.



Conversely, if the digital currency bounces off the current levels, it can reach the resistance line. On a break above \$0.13250273, the cryptocurrency can reach \$0.14861760. Traders can retain the stop loss on the long positions at \$0.08.

CARDANO - ADA/USD

Cardano (ADA) rallied sharply on March 22 and 23, and reached close to our first target objective of \$0.066121. With the rise, both the moving averages have turned up and the RSI is also close to the overbought zone. This indicates that the bulls have the upper hand.



BINANCE:ADAUSD, 1D 0.059597 V -0.002680 (-4.3%) 0:0.062278 H:0.062530 L:0.058156 C:0.059597

However, the ADA/USD pair is currently facing profit booking. In an uptrend, the pullbacks last anywhere between 1 to 3 days. If the pair bounces off the 20-day EMA, it will indicate strength. The next target to watch is \$0.080.

On the other hand, if the digital currency turns down from the current levels and breaks below both the 20-day EMA and \$0.051468, it will turn negative. Therefore, we suggest traders keep the stops on the long positions at \$0.049.

TRON - TRX/USD

Tron (TRX) broke out of the 20-day EMA on March 23 but hit a wall just above the 50-day SMA. Currently, the price is back below the 20-day EMA, which is a bearish sign.





If the TRX/USD pair breaks down of \$0.0220, it can correct to \$0.02094452. Both the moving averages are flattening out and the RSI has dipped marginally below 50. This points to a likely consolidation in the short term.

However, if the pair rebounds from the current levels or from \$0.0220, it will attempt to break out of \$0.02815521, which is a critical resistance. The digital currency will pick up momentum if it sustains above this level. Until then, it will continue to face resistance on every minor rally.

BETR/BTC

The cryptocurrency is trying to form a base close to the bottom. Though the price fell below the 20-day EMA on Mar. 19, the bears haven't been able to break below the lows. This shows demand at lower levels.





For the past three days, the BETR/BTC pair has been trading close to the 20-day EMA. This is a sign of strength. If the bulls scale this level, the pair can move up to the 50-day SMA and above it to the downtrend line.

On clearing the downtrend line, we expect the digital currency to pick up momentum and quickly move up to 0.00000146. However, the bulls had broken out of the downtrend line even on Mar. 16 but they could not sustain the higher levels and the price again dipped back below the downtrend line. Therefore, it is better to wait for a close (UTC time frame) above the downtrend line before initiating any long positions.

On the downside, the first support is at 0.00000060, followed by 0.00000055 and finally at 0.00000051. The traders can keep a stop loss of 0.00000050.



BETR - the betting currency of the future

Why BETR?

- Decentralised Peer-2-Peer sports betting
- Bets executed through smart contracts on the blockchain
- Multi-currency betting in BETR and ETH
- Escrow functionality built into token
- Software developed and gaining popularity





Place a BETR bet now

Unique offering to bettors



Peer-to-peer betting with no central party



Access to large wholesale bets



Applicability to other activities



Access to betting in more jurisdictions



Instant access to winnings



Open source systems



Provably fair and unbreakable



Ease of funding for betting



No requirement for a regulated entity





Try our 1 click betting bot on Telegram 🤜



PLATINUM GENERATION X THE SCIENCE OF MAKING MONEY WITH CONSISTENCY



Are you ready to make your first 100k for 2019, or would you like to become a Cryptonaire?

The Platinum Generation X Programme is here to help you grow by focusing on creating proven revenue streams.

After Nirav Shah has proven his success in both the Financial and Crypto Markets, he brings this programme to your door step.

Through our unique step by step approach, and our 'Change Your Life In 90 Days Challenge', we aim to build on your core skills and introduce you to a world that you have may have considered, but never ventured.

Are you ready to take the 90 Day Challenge, or make 100k in 2019?

START YOUR INITITATON JOURNEY TODAY



Advancements in the Cryptocurrency World

China Favors Tron and EOS in New Crypto Ranking but Downgrades Bitcoin

https://news.bitcoin.com/china-favors-tron-eos-new-crypto-ranking-bitcoin/



China's Center for Information and Industry Development has released its latest crypto project ranking. Tron and EOS top the list out of the 35 crypto projects evaluated while Bitcoin has been downgraded slightly. The center also evaluated the projects independently based on basic technology, applicability, and creativity.

March Ranking

The Center for Information and Industry Development (CCID), under China's Ministry of Industry and Information Technology, released the 11th update of its crypto project ranking report on Friday. The number of crypto projects evaluated this month was 35, unchanged from the previous month.

"The results show that the world's three major Dapp platforms — EOS, Tron, [and] Ethereum — still rank in the top three, [and] the scores are 155.7, 146.7 and 142.8, respectively," the center wrote. Tron debuted last month, replacing Ethereum as the second highest ranked project. EOS has been in the top spot since it started being ranked in June last year. This month, BTC ranks 15th, down two places from the previous month. BCH also fell slightly from the 27th spot to the 31st spot.



Bitcoin Basher Agustin Carstens Rails Against Central Bank Crypto Projects

https://www.ccn.com/bitcoin-basher-agustin-carstens-rails-against-central-bank-crypto-projects



Agustin Carstens, Bank for International Settlements (BIS) general manager and a noted bitcoin critic, has said that the launch of central bank-backed crypto assets could undermine financial stability.

During his speech at the Central Bank of Ireland, the BIS official said:

"There are huge operational consequences for central banks in implementing monetary policy and implications for the stability of the financial system. Central banks do not put a brake on innovations just for the sake of it. But neither should they speed ahead disregarding all traffic conditions."

Considering the role of central banks in maintaining stability in the global financial market, the integration of decentralized crypto assets or blockchain-based solutions could present a risk.

However, it remains unclear whether permissioned blockchain networks or centralized ledgers present a similar risk given that central banks could arguably have tighter control over the circulation of money.



Bitcoin (BTC) Can Surmount \$8 Trillion Gold, Argues Crypto Billionaire

https://ethereumworldnews.com/bitcoin-surmount-eight-trillion-gold-crypto/



Mike Novogratz, a long-time Bitcoin (BTC) bull, sat down with Morgan Creek's Anthony "Pomp" Pompliano for the renowned Off The Chain podcast. Reports indicate that in the interview, Novogratz, a Wall Streeter turned fervent crypto proponent, purportedly stated that while BTC is still valued of 1% of gold's \$7 to \$8 trillion valuation, the crypto will reach there eventually.

He argued that this is a journey that could occur over a 20-year period, rather than a one or two year period. Although such a time frame may turn off those with low time preference, the former Goldman Sachs partner noted that this could "easily happen." Funnily enough, EOS' Brendan Blumer also drew attention to this specific period too, explaining in a recent tweet that Bitcoin will make a move on gold's de-facto go-to store of value status within the next two decades.

Anyhow, this interestingly isn't the first time Novogratz has touted this thought process. He once stated that if the cryptocurrency market was the periodic table, BTC would be the only one with an atomic number of 79, much like how only gold is gold.in the future.



Singapore's Blockchain Accelerator Tribe Partners With BMW Group Asia, Intel and Nielsen

https://bitcoinexchangeguide.com/singapores-blockchain-accelerator-tribe-partners-with-bmw-group-asia-intel-and-nielsen/



Tribe- a blockchain accelerator backed by the Government of Singapore is now in partnership with BMW Group Asia, Intel, and Nielsen.

According to Tribe Accelerator, the aim of the partnership with the three conglomerates is to share more knowledge and variable skills in the different field-set on Tribe to create an "inclusive" ecosystem for industry 4.0"

It is worth noting that this engagement includes a demo tour that covers Singapore, Seoul, San Francisco and Shanghai, Tribe stated this on Friday 22nd of March.

Tribe Accelerator is a government-supported blockchain acceleration program and it is one of the multiple ventures of Tribe. However, this blockchain accelerator is based in Singapore and is a motivated Venture Capital. Before this, the accelerator declared the participation of PwC Singapore's Venture Hub and also Enterprise Singapore.

On the other hand, BMW Group Asia is a regional hub that oversees the East Asia region comprising 13 markets including Singapore, Philippines, Indonesia, Vietnam, Brunei, Sri Lanka, etc. The giant company will provide masterclass and mentorships throughout the sessions. Additionally, BMW Group will provide the top insights and share how it makes use of technologies to its brand and how blockchain companies can be injected into the worldwide market for everyone.



Cisco Expects \$10 Billion Blockchain Market by 2021, 10% of World GDP Stored On-Chain by 2027

https://cryptoslate.com/cisco-expects-10-billion-blockchain-market-by-2021-10-of-world-gdp-stored-on-chain-by-2027/



One of the largest tech conglomerates in the world, US-based Cisco, recently issued a report highlighting the company's enterprise-oriented blockchain platform. In the report, Cisco suggested that blockchain has the potential to hold as much as 10 percent of the world's GDP. This means that several trillion dollars worth of value could be stored on both decentralized and permissioned blockchains by 2027.

Cisco Expects Over \$9 Billion Spent Annually on Blockchain Projects by 2021

While the crypto industry keeps experiencing ups and downs, with companies constantly at battle with the turbulent market, blockchain technology itself continues to advance. The industry has been on the rise since its inception in 2008 and is permeating into every niche imaginable—from supply chains to copyright management.

The most recent report published by Cisco has predicted a bright future for blockchain, saying the technology could very much become the norm for many industries within a couple of years.

Cisco has issued its report in order to highlight the company's own blockchain platform focused on enterprises. According to the report, the main selling point for its solution is the technology's potential.

Cisco identified transparency as one of the main problems enterprises face today, especially those in global supply chains. A rough estimate showed that US-based semiconductor companies lose over \$7.5 billion each year due to counterfeiting.



UPS Targets B2B Sales With New Blockchain E-Commerce Platform

https://www.coindesk.com/ups-targets-business-sales-with-new-blockchain-e-commerce-platform



U.S.-based shipping giant UPS has announced a new blockchain integration aimed to bring business-to-business (B2B) sales into the digital age.

Announced yesterday, UPS has inked a deal with e-commerce company Inxeption to develop a platform to facilitate business-to-business sales, one supported by blockchain technology. The platform, called Inxeption Zippy, will work as an online catalog for businesses, according to the UPS news page.

UPS said that the integration of services is aimed to draw more B2B merchants into e-commerce, claiming that slow adoption of online selling resources directly impacts businesses that use traditional methods for selling and advertising.

In order to help clients go digital, the platform will walk merchants through the step-by-step process of setting up an online site for the company, listing its products and achieve sales to other businesses using contract-specific pricing.

Blockchain technology will play a role in the offering of services for scheduling and monitoring shipments, as well as in transactions, purchase orders and financing record tracking on the Zippy platform. While merchants will be able to pay with credit cards, no other means of payment such as cryptocurrency was mentioned in the announcement.

The solution was inspired by the growth of B2B e-commerce, Kevin Warren, chief marketing officer for UPS commented, explaining that "B2B buyers expect the same fast and convenient shopping experiences that consumers enjoy."



8 Useful Browser Extensions for Cryptocurrency Users

https://news.bitcoin.com/8-useful-browser-extensions-for-cryptocurrency-users/



Extensions, also known as plugins, provide a one-click way to customize your web browser. From filtering out offensive words to blocking unwanted ads, there's a browser extension for that. Cryptocurrency users have a particular need for plugins to enhance their privacy, perform crypto payments in-browser, and check market prices. Whether you use Chrome, Brave, Firefox, Safari, or Opera, some of the following extensions may come in handy.

Privacy and Precautions

While plugins can add utility and convenience, remember that you are installing third-party code into your browser. Plugin repositories such as the Chrome Web Store endeavor to check all submissions, but nefarious code has been known to slip through the net. Check the user ratings and number of installs for any extension you're considering, and be wary of adding new or untested plugins whose authenticity is unverified.

Privacy-enhancing plugins form the starter kit for most web users, particularly those who use cryptocurrency. If you've just installed a new browser, the first extensions you should consider include Adblock (Chrome's most popular plugin by some distance), Privacy Badger for blocking trackers, and if you're an EU resident tired of popups, you might wanna include I Don't Care About Cookies. These aren't the only browser extensions that perform these tasks, but are the most popular of their kind.



Bitcoin Expertise 'Exploding' Among Insurance Professionals in 2019: Study

https://www.ccn.com/bitcoin-expertise-exploding-among-insurance-professionals-in-2019-study



Bitcoin and blockchain expertise in the insurance industry has "exploded" over the past two years, and insurers who ignore blockchain technology do so at their own peril, according to a new report from Aite Group, a global research and advisory firm.

INSURANCE PROFESSIONALS ARE BONING UP ON BITCOIN

Individuals with technical expertise in both Bitcoin and insurance (based on LinkedIn profiles) soared from 102 in April 2017 to 5,418 in January 2019. Those with expertise in both blockchain and insurance rose even more dramatically: from 96 to 29,355.

Blockchain technology, while not completely immature within the insurance industry, still has more development ahead, with many different platforms coming to market in the last two years, according to the report, "Blockchain in Insurance, 2019: A Market Overview." The report was based on 40 phone interviews with blockchain experts, C-level executives, innovation directors, and thought leaders at insurers, reinsurers, technology vendors, consulting firms, and venture capitalists around the world between October 2018 and January 2019.

"If you are not already involved in a blockchain project, you need to start looking for opportunities to test the waters with a limited use case or low-impact proof of concept," says Greg Donaldson, senior analyst at Aite Group who authored the report.



Ethereum (ETH), EOS, and Tron (TRX) Users Will Be Able to Interact With Each Other Thanks to Loom Network

https://ethereumworldnews.com/ethereum-eth-eos-and-tron-trx-users-will-be-able-to-interact-with-e ach-other-thanks-to-loom-network/



Deciding which blockchain will be most suitable for a Dapp is the most critical choices of any developer; however, the Loom Network team seems to have achieved the dream of interoperability that kept many developers and enthusiasts fantasizing on social networks (and working hard to make it happen).

In an announcement published on its official blog, the Loom Network team explains that thanks to the development of PlasmaChain, dAPPS running on Tron and EOS will be able to communicate smoothly with each other, and interact with Ethereum (the blockchain on which PlasmaChain runs).

"Over the coming weeks, Loom Network will be releasing integrations for Tron and EOS into PlasmaChain – effectively allowing DApp developers to offer their DApps to users on all three chains simultaneously."

Loom's team says they took a blockchain-agnostic approach, to develop a product that would be useful for as many users as possible, but they are aware that such a decision "is bound to ruffle a few feathers."

Although Ethereum is the second most important blockchain in the ecosystem, the growth of other DApp-oriented blockchains is undeniable. Coming up with a solution that allows developers to expose their product to users of "rival" blockchains without having to do any kind of reprogramming is a wise decision, both economically and technologically.



Vietnam on the Verge of Opening First Fully Authorized Crypto Exchange with Linh Thanh, KRONN

https://bitcoinexchangeguide.com/vietnam-on-the-verge-of-opening-first-fully-authorized-crypto -exchange-with-linh-thanh-kronn/



Vietnam is set to shortly have a fully-authorized cryptocurrency exchange, as two major firms in the country have recently signed a memorandum of understanding (MOU) for the production of a crypto trading platform, after obtaining a license for it.

The Linh Thanh Group, the largest distribution company in Vietnam announced that they are going to develop the trading platform along with Switzerland-based blockchain firm KRONN Ventures AG.

In October 2018, KRONN states that it formed a consortium with five Asian developing countries including Vietnam, Philippines, Cambodia, Bangladesh, and Sri Lanka to build an

"international wiring system using blockchain technology that fits with the Asian environment."

Since Vietnam and its Linh Thanh Group became the first place for this deal, the other countries in the consortium are growing concerned that they will be deprived of the opportunity to kickstart the Asia-wide transnational wiring system using blockchain.

An official statement from the Linh Thanh Group has stated that working with KRONN Ventures will see both create "world-class cryptocurrency exchange," as the latter is "known widely as a leader in blockchain technology in Switzerland." It adds:

"The industry expectation is that by combining Linh Thanh Group's massive distribution network, which is the largest in Vietnam, with the world-class technology of KRONN Ventures, the impact will be widely felt not only in Vietnam but also in other surrounding Asian countries."





MARKETS.COM Global is operated by Tradetech Markets (Australia) Pty Ltd, which is owned by TradeTech Markets Limited and is a subsidiary of Playtech PLC, a company traded on the London Stock Exchange's Main Market and a constituent of the FTSE 250 index.

Our Numbers

Markets.com is one of the world's fastest growing Forex and CFD providers, offering advanced yet user-friendly, in-house trading platforms.



76.6% of retail investor accounts lose money when trading CFDs with this provider.

You should consider whether you understand how CFDs work and whether you can afford to take the high risk of losing your money



Platinum Coin Information

RightMesh



Bringing Connectivity to the World with Mobile Mesh Networking, Blockchain, and Tokenization

A new wave of connectivity options for billions of unconnected people around the world and a pathway to a new internet for all.

Project Details:

Today, all cryptocurrencies touting peer-to-peer payment capabilities, decentralized networking, and computing require centralized infrastructure to work. If your local ISP cuts your internet connection. your bitcoin is worthless until you can find another way to connect to the internet.

While other projects have removed centralized servers which may store websites, apps, and user data, users have no means to physically connect with other peers without the infrastructure supplied by ISPs and controlled by the middlemen previously mentioned (notably, corporations and governments).

Even more concerning are the nearly 4 billion people-—over half the world's population—who lack internet connectivity (3.7 billion, April 2017). These people cannot benefit from the societal and economic benefits brought about by the Internet. In many cases they are the undocumented, left out of the global economy, unable to connect, communicate, and accelerate themselves out of poverty.

RightMesh AG has created a new technology platform and protocol for connecting users in an ad hoc wireless mesh network, and in so doing, they are creating new connectivity options and improved outcomes to billions of unconnected users around the world—all while providing a pathway to a new Internet for everyone. The fight for Net Neutrality is real. A decentralized mobile mesh networking platform, powered by blockchain technology and tokenization, can put the power of connectivity back into the hands of the people.



How it works

With RightMesh, the devices people already carry around everyday form the infrastructure. This is a software-based solution running as a background process on a device that will achieve distributed decentralization that will only continue to strengthen as more people and applications adopt the technology. The key principle is that the RightMesh network is self-forming, self-healing, and self-regulating, using whatever it has at its disposal. It runs on devices most of the world already uses and can easily afford. No additional hardware or infrastructure is required, and no longer will people be beholden to ISPs.

Android phones themselves form the infrastructure. Connectivity is achieved p2p with Wi-Fi, Bluetooth, and Wi-Fi Direct, which are inherent in the phones. Our patent pending switching technology ensures data integrity.

When a client and hotspot node find each other, they form a new mesh for people to join and share, and it grows from there. Every mesh node has an Ethereum ID and account that provides a unique identity to other users. RMESH tokens transfer from content providers and between users to reward behaviour and pay for goods and services essentially helping the network to grow and coverage to expand.

One example of such a transaction would be an application that empowers a RightMesh user to sell excess Internet capacity, giving those who do not have access to this utility the ability to connect to other meshes (today) or consume general Internet traffic (soon). There will soon be more than 6 billion smartphones on the planet and 20 billion IoT devices by 2020, a lot of which will have underutilized connectivity, storage, and processing capabilities. This is the sharing economy flattened by a P2P, decentralized revolution. And just as companies have shared their homes (Airbnb) and automobiles (Uber and Lyft), RightMesh will empower users to take control of their device and extract its intrinsic, already-invested value, but without relying on middlemen.

\$30M in Funding, Huge Partnerships, and Nods from the Prime Minister of Canada

In May, the company announced the successful completion of a USD \$30 million Token Generating Event in a series of private pre-allocation, public pre-allocation, and public crowd contribution periods. The funding is now supporting the development of the network.

Since closing that funding, Right Mesh has announced great partnerships to forward their mission, and many others are in the pipeline. Alongside fellow blockchain projects Golem, Streamr, DAOstackand Colendi, RightMesh partnered with Refugium Foundation to participate in their upcoming documentary, "Decent—How Blockchain Can Change the World." The film plans to feature real-life use cases of Distributed Ledger Technology which offer solutions to societal issues ranging from a lack of internet connectivity to aiding refugees. They've also recently announced an integration with Tenta, a private and secure crypto browser, and CEO, John Lyotier, has been accepted to speak at SXSW in 2019.



The project has just been granted \$2.13M funding in a collaboration between their parent company, Left, the School of Computer Science at the University of Guelph, for a \$2.13M collaboration with Mitacs to their development efforts. The project, the largest-ever in partnership with the School of Computer Science, will support up to 120 graduate student internships over five years, from universities across Canada, to improve connectivity in Northern Canada. In regards to the announcement, The Prime Minister of Canada, Justin Trudeau, said, "In a country as expansive as Canada, it is important to find ways to overcome communication and connectivity challenges. This infrastructure-less technology will provide better quality bandwidth and improved accessibility for remote communities in Canada, such as Rigolet, Nunatsiavut."

In June of 2016, the United Nations issued a declaration on the importance of connectivity and declared that access to the Internet and online freedom is a human right. The UN Resolution called on nations to apply "a comprehensive human rights-based approach when providing and expanding access to the Internet and for the Internet to be open, accessible, and nurtured."

Providing global connectivity and access is simply the right thing to do - and that's what RightMesh is doing.

Official Video: https://youtu.be/s0XKTqbtOBk





Roadmap:





Supporters:





The Team:



John Lyotier CEO and Co-Founder





Saju Abraham Chief Product Officer

in



Chris Jensen COO and Co-Founder

in





Dana Harvey Chief Communications Officer





Lucien Loiseau Lead Mesh Networking Scientist





Alyse Killeen Executive Strategist





Melissa Quinn Director of Corporate Strategy





Brianna MacNeil Manager, Global Partnerships & Strategy





Caryl Longden Operations Director





Dr. Jason Ernst CTO and Co-Founder





Dr. David Wang Chief Micropayments





Tracy McDonald Director, Talent & Culture

in



Rogayeh Tabrizi Advisor, Economics, Data Science & Algorithms

in

Cryptonaire Weekly | March 5th 2019



Advisors



Daniel Gillis Associate Professor, Statistician, Director of PSEER

in



Boris Mann Co-founder, FinHaven





Les Borsai Co-Founder and CEO of SongLily Inc.





Jason Butcher Founder Parallel Payments

in



Nir Kshetri UNCG Professor and Author





Stefan (WhalePanda) Jespers CEO of IMSolutions & Cryptocurrency Expert

Nicolai Oster Head of ICO at Bitcoin Suisse

in





Scott Robinson Founder & VP, Plug and Play FinTech, Member of the Board, Plug and Play





Micha Benoliel Co-Founder at Open Garden Inc.





Agnes Budzyn Office of the Founder, Managing Director at ConsenSys





Mohamed Elkasstawi Founding Partner of zk Capital

in



For more information please visit the following links:

Website: https://www.rightmesh.io/

Email: corporate@rightmesh.io

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/right-mesh/

Twitter: https://twitter.com/Right_Mesh

Medium: https://medium.com/rightmesh

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/TheRightMesh/

Telegram: https://t.me/RightMesh_Official

Whitepaper: https://www.rightmesh.io/whitepaper/

Github: https://github.com/RightMesh/HelloMesh

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/rightmesh/



WWW.PLATINUMCRYPTOACADEMY.COM

Storing and bible 8.